



Doo-Eok Kim

Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4420
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL deokim@shinkim.com

Mr. Doo-Eok Kim graduated the Republic of Korea Naval Academy in 1991 and served in the Navy as a financial officer. In the Navy, he served as the person in charge of the contracts for military supply, facility construction, etc., and handled contracts in the fields of military supply, facility construction and informatization service in the Naval Logistics Command and the Central Finance Accounting Center. In particular, he accumulated experience in normalizing various programs that were raised with issues, such as performance, schedules, while managing programs and contracts in the defense industry sector while service in Defense Acquisition Program Administration(DAPA)'s Naval Ship Program Dept., International Contract Division, Weapon System Contract Dept., among others.

Since 2022, he joined Shin & Kim and provides practical advice in military and defense programs, especially related to the Act on Contracts to which the State is a Party, and the Defense Acquisition Program Act.

Professional Career

2023-Present	Advisor, military vessel business, Defense Acquisition Program Administration
2023-Present	Special Advisor, Practice Committee on the Defense Project Planning and Management, Defense Acquisition Program Administration
2023-Present	Advisory Member, Analysis Evaluating, Defense Acquisition Program Administration
2022-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2021-2022	C4ISR Technical Team Leader (Captain), Defense Industry Technology Center., at Agency for Defense Development
2018-2020	Maritime Guided Weapon Program Team Leader (Captain), Guided Weapon Program Dept., Defense Acquisition Program Administration (DAPA)
2017	Korea National Defense University Security Course Training (Captain)
2015-2016	Mine Sweeping and Hunting Ship program Team Leader (Captain), Naval Ship Program Dept., Defense Acquisition Program Administration (DAPA)

2014	Naval Ship Program Contract Team (Commander), Weapon System Contract Dept., Defense Acquisition Program Administration (DAPA)
2012-2013	Naval Combat Ship Project Team (Commander), Naval Ship Program Dept., Defense Acquisition Program Administration (DAPA)
2010-2011	International Device Contract Team (Commander), International Contract Division, Defense Acquisition Program Administration (DAPA)
2009	Supplies Contract Dept. Manager (Commander), Navy Central Finance Accounting Center
2006-2008	Project Audit Inspector (Lieutenant commander), Inspector General, Defense Acquisition Program Administration (DAPA)
2005	Budget and Accounting Dept. Manager (Lieutenant commander), Navy 2nd Fleet
2004	Supplies Contract Dept. Manager (Lieutenant commander), Navy Naval Logistics Command Procurement Division

Education

2005	Pusan University, Graduate School of Accounting (Ph.D.)
2001	Yonsei University, Graduate School of Business (M.B.A.)
1991	Republic of Korea Naval Academy (B.A., International Relations)

Languages

Korean, English

Professional Activities

- A Study on the Improvement of the acquisition process and system for warship equipment. (Journal of the Korea Naval Academy Maritime Institute, 2020)
- A Study on the Effect of Warship Acquisition System Change on Quality and Delivery Deadline. (Journal of the Korea Association of Defense Industry Studies, 2018)
- Determinants and Effects of Risk-Incentive Intensity of Stock Option for Managers (Korean Accounting Association Journal, 2005)
- Determinants and Effects of Risk-Incentive Intensity of Stock Option for Managers (Doctoral Thesis, 2005)
- Empirical study on the government contract system and quality of construction (Master's Thesis, 2001)

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.